

Skiers outside of Cooke City observed these dry slab avalanches in the north bowl of Abiathar. A layer of graupel is the expected weak layer. This avalanche problem won't be widespread, but it's something to consider when skiing or riding around Cooke City. Photo B. Fredlund

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Mar 24, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sat Mar 25,</u> <u>2017</u> Cooke City, 2017-03-24